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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 21, 1958

Re Olsgen
2811 Liberty Bank Bldg.
Cklahoma City 2, Okla.

Gentlemen:

A study of the producing interval for your Olsen Phillips Well No. 3
in Unit N of Section 6, T-28«S, R=37=E indicates that the well is producing
from the Seven Rivers formation rather than the Queen as shown on Form C-104.
Since the top of the Queen is at 3467 feet and the perforations are from
3310-33%4 feet, the interval is above the lowsr 100 feet of the Seven Rivers
formation and the well should correctly be classified as an oil well in the
Jalmat Pool rather than the Langlie Mattix Pool.

Plesse file Form C~110 showing this 'chmgo in pool designation and

requesting permission to coamingle the production from this well with
other wells on the same lease presently prorasted in the Langlie Mattix Pool,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Proration Manager
®me
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